
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

626 GENEVA STREET 

LAKE GENEVA, WI 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY JUNE 15, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA IS HOLDING ALL MEETINGS VIRTUALLY TO HELP PROTECT 

OUR COMMUNITY FROM THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC. YOU CAN CALL-IN OR 

WATCH THE MEETING IN SEVERAL WAYS:  

 

1. Livestream at the City of Lake Geneva Vimeo Channel found here www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva  

 

2. Television: Watch live broadcast of the meeting on Spectrum Cable Channel 25  

 

3. Listen to audio via phone: (602) 333-2017 (Long distance rates may apply) (888) 204-5987 (Toll Free)  

Access Code: 9746153  
 

4. You can provide public comment on agenda items by emailing your comments to the City Clerk at 

cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com or you may deliver your written comments to the City of Lake Geneva 

City Hall, 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. All written comments must be provided to the 

City Clerk by 5:00 P.M. on the date of the meeting. All written comments will be read aloud during the 

agenda item when public comments are allowed during the meeting.  

 

5. REGISTER BUT DO NOT SPEAK:  You can register your support or opposition to an agenda item 

without speaking by emailing the Building and Zoning Clerk at bzclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com by 5:00 

PM on the date of the meeting.  Support or opposition to an agenda item will be read during the public 

hearing.   

 

6. REGISTER AND SPEAK:  If you wish to speak at the virtual meeting on an agenda item, you must 

register by sending an email to bzclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com and providing the agenda item you wish 

to speak on, your name, and telephone number where you can be reached during the meeting.  You will 

be contacted by phone to provide your comments when the public hearing on the agenda item you wish to 

speak on is heard.  

 

If you are disabled and need assistance, please call (262) 248-3673 before this meeting to make 

arrangements for reasonable accommodation. 

 

CITY HALL WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC DURING THE MEETING. YOU CAN OBSERVE 

OR LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA THE ABOVE LISTED COMMUNICATIONS. 
 

Agenda 
 

1. Meeting called to order by Charlene Klein. 

 

2. Roll Call. 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the May 18, 2020 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

  

http://www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva
mailto:bzclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com
mailto:bzclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com


4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this 

agenda, except for public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 

 

5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. 

 

6. Downtown Design Review: 
 

a. Application by Daniel Schuld 281 Keyes Ave, Hampshire IL 60140, request to 

install signs on the front of the building and on the fence enclosing the exterior 

patio located at 727 Geneva St, in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, Tax 

Key No. ZOP00157. 

 

7. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Pete & Holly 

Krug, 417 S. Columbia St. Naperville IL 60540, for a request to utilize the Single Family 

– 4 (SR-4) setbacks for a raze of the existing dwelling and New Single Family Home 

construction in the Estate Residential -1 (ER-1) zoning district located at 870 Maytag Rd, 

Tax Key No. ZCE00011. 

 

8. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Brian Nelson 

21605 N. Tiffany Ct. Kildeer IL 60047, for a request to utilize the Single Family – 4 (SR-

4) setbacks for an addition to the existing Single Family Home construction in the Estate 

Residential -1 (ER-1) zoning district located at 1640 Lake Shore Dr., Tax Key No. 

ZLM00039. 

 

9. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Leigh Ann 

Myers 420 S. Lake Shore Dr. d.b.a. The Candle Mercantile, LLC. 870 W. Main St., Lake 

Geneva, for a request to allow Outdoor Commercial Entertainment land use located at 

870 W. Main St. in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZOP00337. 

 

10. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by John Sherman 

Lindsey W3741 Fir Ct. Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for a request to allow Outdoor Display 

land use located at 529 W. Main St located in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, 

Tax Key No. ZOP00301. 

 

11. Adjournment. 

 

 

 

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for 

appropriate Accommodations. 

   Posted 6/10/2020 
 



1 of 2 

May 18, 2020 Plan Commission Minutes 

 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, MAY 18, 2020 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL – VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 

Mayor Klein called the meeting to order 6:00 p.m.  

 

Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant Follensbee read the protocol for the City of Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Virtual Meetings due to the Covid-19 pandemic.  

 

Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Klein, Alderman Tim Dunn, John Gibbs, William Catlin, Joseph Zimmer, Michael Krajovic. 

Also Present: City Attorney Draper, Building and Zoning Administrator Walling, City Administrator Nord, Building & 

Zoning Administrative Assistant Follensbee. 

 

Ann Esarco has resigned from the Park Board and therefore will no longer be on the Plan Commission. 

 

Approve Minutes of the April 20, 2020 Plan Commission Meetings as distributed.  

Dunn/Krajovic motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes.  

 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 

Correspondence was received by Paul Lederer, Steve & Deborah Holter, and William & Joan Baffes regarding agenda 

item #7 which will be read at the time of the Public Hearing for 1640 Lake Shore Drive. 

 

Downtown Design Review: 

 

Review and Recommendation of a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for Salvatore J. Dimiceli Sr. Trust, 101 Broad St. to 

create a new 60,076 Single Lot CSM in the Town of Geneva as identified on the certified survey generated by 

surveyor Mark Miritz and dated Feb 20, 2020 and revised April 15, 2020 Project #18.1108, Tax Key No. 

JA361000001. 

Zoning Administrator Walling stated the applicant has received approval from the Town of Geneva and all signature pages 

are in accordance with the City of Lake Geneva. 

 

Krajovic/ Gibbs motion to recommend the creation of 1 buildable lot located in the Town of Geneva and include all staff 

recommendations. 

Roll Call:  Klein, Dunn, Gibbs, Catlin, Zimmer, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Brian Nelson, 21605 N. Tiffany Ct. 

Kildeer, IL 60047, for the request to allow the new installation of a 100’ Pier with 3 boat slips located at 1640 Lake 

Shore Dr., situated within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZLM00039. 

Jeff Reed, representing the application, presented the request. Walling verified the applicant has DNR approval. 

 

Speaker #1: Correspondence was received from Paul Lederer, 1632 N Lake Shore Drive, opposing the pier application at 

1640 Lake Shore Drive. 

Speaker #2: Correspondence was received from Steve & Deborah Holter, 1626 N Lake Shore Drive, opposing the pier 

application at 1640 Lake Shore Drive. 

Speaker #3: Correspondence was received from William & Joan Baffes, 1624 N Lake Shore Drive, opposing the pier 

application at 1640 Lake Shore Drive. 

 

The three letters were read during the Public Hearing. 

 



2 of 2 

May 18, 2020 Plan Commission Minutes 

 

Walling said the application meets the riparian setbacks of 12.5 feet on each side and DNR requirements. Attorney Draper 

asked if the applicant received approval from the Corp of Engineers. Mr. Reed will send this information to Attorney 

Draper. 

 

Gibbs/ Krajovic motion to close the Public Hearing. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Alderman Dunn asked for the responsibilities of the Plan Commission regarding a pier application since the DNR 

oversees the lake. Draper stated the Plan Commission is responsible for checking that the pier is located within the 

riparian rights and determine if there is substantial evidence to deny a Conditional Use Permit. The DNR has an 

application process to determine navigability. Dunn asked if there is an existing pier and Walling said there is an existing 

pier. 

 

Gibbs/Dunn motion to allow the new installation of a 100’ pier with 3 boat slips and include all staff recommendations 

and fact finding in the affirmative and approval from the Corp of Engineers. 

 

Roll Call:  Klein, Dunn, Gibbs, Catlin, Zimmer, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Patrick Lynch, 30715 Cedar Dr. 

Burlington, WI 53115, for the request to allow the new installation of a 90’ Pier with boat 2 slips located at 940 

Maytag Rd., situated within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZCE00005. 

Jeff Reed, representing the application, presented the request. Walling asked applicant to provide the approvals from the 

DNR & Corp of Engineers. Mr. Reed will provide. 

 

Krajovic/Zimmer motion to close the Public Hearing. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Dunn asked if there was an existing pier & if it would be eliminated or left behind. Reed explained the expansion of the 

pier and stated the existing pier would be removed. 

 

Krajovic/Gibbs motion to allow the new installation of a 90’ pier with 2 boat slips and include all staff recommendations 

and fact finding in the affirmative and approvals from the DNR & Corp of Engineers. 

 

Roll Call:  Klein, Dunn, Gibbs, Catlin, Zimmer, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

Discussion review and action regarding amendment to our short term rental ordinance 98-206(8)(y). 

Attorney Draper explained a current lawsuit asking for a declaratory judgement against the City for certain provisions of 

the City of Lake Geneva Short Term Rental Ordinance. City Staff has met with the plaintiff’s council and currently are 

scheduled for a summary judgement. The City is working out language to make slight changes to the Short Term Rental 

Ordinance. A discussion followed regarding the proposed changes.  

 

Klein/Dunn motion to approve the recommended language changes to the short term rental ordinance to the City Council 

and include all staff recommendations. 

 

Roll Call:  Klein, Dunn, Gibbs, Catlin, Zimmer, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

Adjournment.  Gibbs/Zimmer motion to adjourn at 7:03 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

        

/s/ Brenda Follensbee, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 15, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting an application for Downtown Design Review on the request to install 

on building signage located at 727 Geneva St. Tax Key No. ZOP00157.  

 

The City reviews all exterior alteration in the CB zoning district to confirm that they conform to 

the Downtown Design standards, particularly quantity, size, and color requirements.  

 

Staff Recommendations:  

 

Staff recommends approval of the Alteration and installation request as submitted. 

 
 

Applicant: 

Daniel Schuld 

281 Keyes Ave 

Hampshire, IL 60140 

Request: 

727 Geneva St 

Downtown Design Review for Exterior 

Signage 

Tax Key No. ZOP00157 

Agenda Item: 6 



Central Business



727 Geneva Street Signage:  

  

Broad Street (72.5 sq ft total)  

● “Topsy Turvy Brewery” Signs – 8’W x 3’H = 24 sq ft  
● “Brewery” on tower side vertical -  1’ x 12’ = 12 sq ft 
● South Side Retail Signs – 4 @ 4’W x 1.5’H ea (6 sq ft ea) = 24 sq ft  
● Canopy Signs – 3 @ 3.5’W x 1’H ea (3.5 sq ft ea) = 10.5 sq ft  
● Existing Canopy over Cooking School Door = approx. 2 sq ft  

Geneva Street (91 sq ft total)  

● “TopsyTurvy Brewery” Signs – 8’W x 3’H = 24 sq ft  
● “Brewery” on tower side vertical -  1’ x 12’ = 12 sq ft 
● West Side Brewery Sign – 10’W x 2.5’H = 25 sq ft 
● West Side Retail Signs – 3 @ 5’W x 2’H ea (10 sq ft ea) = 30 sq ft. 

 Angled on the corner on the fence (9.62 sq ft total) 

● “Topsy Turvy” sign - 42” circle = 9.62 sq ft 

 

 

 

 



BREWERY
Shops at the

Retail

LG Cooking

Coffee

TOPSY

TURVY

LG CookingRetail Coffee

B
R
E
W
E
R
Y

Shops

at the

B
R
E
W
E
R
Y

Shops

at the

Retail

TURVY

TOPSY

Retail

Retail

Retail



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 15, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the construction of a new single family residence located in the Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning 

district utilizing the Single-Family Residential – 4 (SR-4) zoning. 

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 

Pete & Holly Krug 

417 S. Columbia St. 

Naperville, IL 60540 

Agenda Item: 7 

Request: Conditional Use Permit 

New Single Family Residence 

870 Maytag Rd. Estate Residential (ER-1) 

Tax Key No. ZCE00011 

 



and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate 

such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, 

and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

























































STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 15, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the construction of a new 2
nd

 floor addition to the existing single family residence located in the 

Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district utilizing the Single-Family Residential – 4 (SR-4) 

zoning. 

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

Applicant: 

Brian Nelson 

21605 N Tiffany Ct. 

Kildeer, IL 60047 

Agenda Item: 8 

Request: Conditional Use Permit 

New 2
nd

 Floor Addition to the Existing 

Single Family Residence 

1640 Lake Shore Dr. 

Estate Residential (ER-1) 

Tax Key No. ZLM00039 

 



b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate 

such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, 

and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







































STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 15, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the consideration of Outdoor Commercial Entertainment land use on the site for the outdoor 

patio service of drinks.  

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 

Leigh Ann Myers 

d.b.a The Candle Mercantile LLC. 

420 S. Lake Shore Dr. 

Lake Geneva 

Agenda Item: 9 

Request: Conditional Use Permit 

Outdoor Commercial Entertainment 

870 W. Main St. 

Central Business (CB) 

Tax Key No. ZOP00337 

 



and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate 

such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, 

and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

























STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 15, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the consideration Outdoor Display land use. With this request the applicant would like to allow 

outdoor display of rental classic cars and scooters. 

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

Applicant: 

John Sherman Lindsey 

d.b.a Wisconsin Street LLC. 

W3741 Fir Ct. 

Lake Geneva 

Agenda Item: 10 

Request: Conditional Use Permit 

Outdoor Display 

529 W. Main St. 

Central Business (CB) 

Tax Key No. ZOP00301 

 



b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate 

such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, 

and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 














	1. 6 15 2020 Agenda
	3. 5 18 2020 Plan Commission Minutes
	6. 727 Geneva Street Downtown Design
	7. 870 Maytag Road CUP
	8. 1640 Lake Shore Drive CUP
	9. 870 W Main Street CUP
	10. 529 W Main Street CUP

